From: hawes

Sent: 22 December 2020 20:09

To: Al in Northumberland: Morpeth to Ellingham
<AlinNorthumberland@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: 'Tim Michie'

Subject: Rule 6, Procedure Deadline B

Dear Candice,

In accordance with Rule 6 guidelines the following note is intended to form part of deadline B
submission and | would appreciate your assistance in making available to the ExA for consideration.

In providing representation for Northgate Farm residence | am writing to follow-up an issue raised
in the first preliminary meet on the 15" December. In the meeting | raised a concern highlighting
that there are a number of key details that are still unknown in the proposed plans which will, once
known, influence how we respond to the Examination process. To further illustrate the point |
made reference to the 24 Land acquisition queries raised in July that remain outstanding. In
addition, we are still awaiting a response to various submissions made in May which included a
paper on the PIER document. Although this continues to be a concern | have since had a positive
discussion with Highways England and have agreed an expedited plan to fill in the missing details
and queries. | am hopeful that this will allow a more informed response to the Written
Representation submission and the rest of the Examination process.

Thanks for your assistance.
Kind regards
Mark Hawes

Northgate Farm Residence





